FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SAC

| Date: | March 19th 5:30 pm |
|---------------|--------------------------------|
| Next meeting: | April 9th, 2025, 5:30 pm |
| Location: | Main building, Learning Centre |

FAIRVIEW HEIGHTS STUDENT SUCCESS PLAN:

We will improve achievement in literacy for each of our students, with a specific focus on our students of African/Mi'kmaw or Indigenous ancestry.

We will improve achievement in mathematics for each of our students, with a specific focus on our students of African/Mi'kmaw or Indigenous ancestry.

We will improve well-being for each of our students, with a specific focus on our students of African, Mi'kmaw or Indigenous ancestry.

1. WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER

Attendees: Makayla Connors, Leah Fumerton, Shauna MacMullin, Chris Heisler, Mike Hallett, Stephanie Moore

Regrets: Jenn Cleveland, Christi Budd, Geri Avery

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve: Chris Heisler

Consensus: All in favor

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 2024 MEETING

Motion to approve: Leah Fumerton Consensus: All in favor

4. TREASURER'S UPDATE (Leah)

- a. Current balance: \$4386.99
- b. There have been two debits of \$280.62 for Leah Fumerton and \$300 for Jordanna Beal.
- c. A proposal was made by Mike to order safety vests for staff members while on the school grounds. They will be used for staff while on duty.

5. BYLAWS:

-Review of our bylaws and amendments needed, will need a vote and to be sent to Regional Director for approval.

- Contact information for the Chair should be made available to any teacher who plans to make a financial request from the SAC, or present a proposal, so that it can be added to the agenda.

- Stephanie brought forward some suggestions concerning language within our bylaws that are outdated. These changes will be discussed and voted on at the next SAC meeting.

6. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT (Shauna)

-Cycle 2 of SSP is wrapping up and due next Friday. Cycle 3 begins directly

after. Wellness data has been collected through our well-being survey, which was facilitated through our school counselor, John Moshett.

-Schools Plus is hosting another family drop-in on March 20th between 6pm-8pm.

-Report cards are going to be distributed on March 31st. Parent-teacher conferences will be happening on April $\frac{2}{3}$.

-A tutoring/mentorship program is going to be starting at Fairview called EPIC. It will have 6-8 grade 9 students mentoring and tutoring 6-8 grades % students.

-Fairview Heights online clothing store is taking place. It is open until April 1st and delivery is to happen after 5 weeks.

-Fire drill #4 will be happening in the week of April 7th

-A modular is going to be installed over the summer at the main building. It is a 6 classroom modular. Construction and preparation will begin in early April. This news was shared with the staff at a staff meeting yesterday. Due to the construction, we are going to have to cancel the spring fair this year and have an ice cream social instead in June. A new playground is also being installed at the annex building.

7. MEASURING WELL-BEING AS PART OF OUR STUDENT SUCCESS PLAN

-Student Survey data update (what information is relevant? As much as possible while ensuring anonymity).

- We will have data analyzed when it is compiled and a report will be made to share the data collected.

8. OTHER BUSINESS

9. NEXT MEETING DATE:

Wednesday April 9th, 2025

MEETING ADJOURNMENT: 6:31PM